
 

August 28, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

    

 

 

DATE: August 28, 2018 

TIME: 7:00 p.m. 

PLACE:  Hidden Valley Lake CSD     
 Administration Office, Boardroom 

19400 Hartmann Road 

Hidden Valley Lake, CA  

         
1)  CALL TO ORDER  

  

2)        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3)        ROLL CALL 

 

4)  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

5) EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

 

6)        PRESENTATIONS 

Cal Warn Letter of Appreciation 

Lake County OES Presentation 

       Aquatic Harvesting    

7)        CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

A. MINUTES:  Approval of the June 19, 2018 Board of Directors Regular Board 

Meeting minutes. 

B. MINUTES:  Approval of the July 17, 2018 Board of Directors Regular Board 

Meeting minutes. 

C. MINUTES:  Approval of the July 27, 2018 Valley Oaks Project Sub-Committee 

Meeting minutes. 

D. MINUTES:  Approval of the August 1, 2018 Special Meeting minutes. 

E. MINUTES:  Approval of the August 2, 2018 Emergency Preparedness Meeting 

minutes. 

F. MINUTES:  Approval of the August 7, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting minutes. 

 

G. DISBURSEMENTS:  Check # 35603 - # 35671 including drafts and payroll for a 

total of $287,821.03. 

 
8) BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS  

(for information only, no action anticipated) 
 
Finance Committee  

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting  

 



 

August 28, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

Personnel Committee 
Emergency Preparedness Committee  
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee 
Valley Oaks Project Committee 
 

9)   BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS  
(for information only, no action anticipated) 

10)  STAFF REPORTS 
(for information only, no action anticipated) 

 
Financial Report 
Administration/Customer Service Report 
ACWA State Legislative Committee 
Field Operations Report 
General Manager’s Report 

 

11) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discuss and approve the General 

Manager to sign the Local Match Fund Commitment Letter, committing to meet the 

local match fund requirements for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project Sub 

application Dr-4344-0512  

 

12) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  Discuss and approve the General 

Manager to enter into a Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement with public and 

private Water Utilities within Lake County California. 

 

13) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discuss and approve the General 

Manager to enter into a five-year agreement with the Comstock Family for the 

storage of irrigation pipe. Rental is $300 per year, for a total of $1,500. 

14) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discuss and approve the General 

Manager to enter into an agreement with GHD for the treatment plant monitoring 

and reporting contract.  

 

15) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discuss and approve the General 

Manager to purchase a construction truck to replace the pre-existing out of service 

equipment.  

 

16) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: Discuss the top priorities for the District. 

1) Water Tanks 

2) I&I 

3) AMI 

4) Tide-Flex Valve 

5) SCADA 

 

17)    PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

18)     BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

19)  ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

August 28, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

Public records are available upon request.  Board Packets are posted on our website at 

www.hvlcsd.org/meetings   
 

In compliance to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special accommodations to participate in 

or attend the meeting please contact the District Office at 987-9201 at least 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting.  
 

Public shall be given the opportunity to comment on each agenda item before the Governing Board acts 

on that item, G.C. 54953.3.  All other comments will be taken under Public Comment. 

http://www.hvlcsd.org/meetings




 

June 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: June 19, 2018 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this 
evening at the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, 
California.  Present were: 
 
 Director Carolyn Graham, President 
 Director Linda Herndon, Vice President 
 Director Judy Mirbegian 
 Director Jim Freeman 
 Director Jim Lieberman 
 Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 

Penny Cuadras, Administrative Assistant 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by President Graham. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the Board 
unanimously approved the agenda, with the amendment of the Administrative Customer 
Services Report. 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 
 

The following staff were recognized: 
Congratulations to Sam Garcia for passing his Waste Water Grade III  
Welcome back to HVLCSD Barry Silva and Congratulations for passing his Waste Water 
Grade III  
HVLCSD welcomes Brandon Bell as a new hire. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the Board 
unanimously approved the following Consent Calendar items. 
 

(A) MINUTES: Approval of the May 15, 2018 Board of Directors Regular Board 
Meeting minutes  

 
(B) MINUTES: Approval of the May 17, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 

minutes  
 
(C) MINUTES: Approval of the May 31, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 

minutes  
 

(D) DISBURSEMENTS:  Check #035444 - # 035516 including drafts and payroll 
for a total of $204,467.28.  

 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

(for information only, no action anticipated) 
 

Personnel Committee:  Scheduled to meet Tuesday July 3rd. 
Finance Committee:  Scheduled to meet Tuesday June 26th. 



 

June 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

Emergency Preparedness Program Committee: No meeting held 
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee: No meeting held 

 
BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS 

(for information only, no action anticipated) 

 
STAFF REPORTS 

 
Financial Report: 
Administration/Customer Services Report: 
ACWA State Legislative Committee: Alyssa Gordon provided a written report on recent 
ACWA updates. 
Field Operation Report: Director Mirbegian requests a month to month comparison to 
last years completed service orders 
General Manager’s Report: Director Freeman inquired about the recent fire at Mt. 
Meadow S, fire fighters were not able to locate one of the fire hydrants. Staff recommend 
the hydrants be re-painted either red or yellow and making it an Eagles Scout project.  
All District property inside the Association has been weed abated. Konocti Crew was re-
routed to Benicia leaving Dallas Ct and Putah Creek to be completed. Other options for 
weed abatement of those areas are being considered. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 

  
Discussion of Ordinance 57.1 Rescinding Ordinance 57.0 and all previous 
ordinances related to district fees and Establishing Rates and Charges by 

Resolution for Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Service, Reaffirming Prior 
Rates and Charges 

 
Director Graham opened the Public Hearing at 7:39 PM for public comment. 
 
Director Herndon moved and second by Director Mirbegian to adopt Ordinance 57.1 and 
rescind Ordinance 57. Staff informed members of the Public and the Board it is required 
to provide a 45-day public notification for fee changes, followed by an adopted 
Resolution implemented no sooner than 30 days after approval. 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING Ordinance 57.1 Establishing Rates and Charges by 

Resolution for Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Service and Reaffirming 
Prior Rates and Charges.   

 
Public Hearing was closed at 7:53 PM 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
Adoption of RESOLUTION 2018-03 (Fee Schedule) Establishing Rates and 
Charges by Resolution for Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Service 

 
Director Herndon moved and second by Director Mirbegian to approve Resolution 2018-

03 (Fee Schedule) Establishing Rates and Charges by Resolution for Water, 
Wastewater and Recycled Water Service 

 
 

Resolution 2018-03 was approved and adopted by Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman, Freeman 
Nays: 0 
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 



 

June 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 

 
Discuss and approve the General Manager to enter into an agreement with Telstar 
Instrumentation to proceed with the installation of Chlorine Injectors at the Well 

Field 
 

Director Mirbegian moved to approve the General Manager to enter into an agreement 
with Telstar Instrumentation to proceed with the installation of Chlorine Injectors at the 
Well Field, not to exceed $5,836.00, second by Director Herndon. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman and Freeman 
Nays: 0  
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

Discuss and approve the General Manager to enter into an agreement with 
Bickmore for OPEB Valuation Services 

 
Director Mirbegian moved to approve the General Manager to enter into an agreement 
with Bickmore for OPEB Valuation Services, not to exceed $5000.00, second by Director 
Herndon. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman and Freeman 
Nays: 0  
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 
 

DISCUSS AND REVIEW: 
 

 FY 2018-2019 Budget and Investment Policy  
A) Resolution 2018-04–FY 2018-2019 Budget 

             B) Resolution 2018-05–Investment Policy for FY 2018-2019 
 
Staff provided a summary of the purposed 2018-19 Budget Narrative. Following final 
review at the next scheduled Finance Committee, there will be a Special Meeting held 
on June 29th at 5:30 PM for approval and adoption of the FY 2018-2019 Budget.  
 
Public Comment: Member of the public commented on staff salary and expressed 
support for annual incentive pay increases. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Members of the public shared comments and concern with the District mentioning the 
possibility of working with an international company such as Suez for water tank 
maintenance. 
Members of the public also recommended the use of reflective tape on the fire hydrants 
until the hydrants can be painted. 
 
Members of the public inquired about the Valley Oaks Development and the affect it will 
have on the revenue and expenditures. Staff explained the development would be 
required to be 100% self-sufficient and would not affect the HVLA constituents. 



 

June 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

 
Director Herndon commented on the improved format of the budget  

 
CLOSED SESSION: 

 The Board will call to order and recess to Closed Session to discuss the following 
item:  

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §54957: Review of the General 
Manager’s performance evaluation 

 
Board recessed at 8:58 PM and entered into closed session at 9:07 PM.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Director Herndon and second by Director Freeman the Board 
voted unanimously to adjourn the closed session at 10:02 PM. Reportable action; Board 
of Directors conducted the General Managers annual performance evaluation and 
reviewed the General Managers contract. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:03 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
Carolyn Graham          Date   Kirk Cloyd                 Date 
President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

July 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: July 17, 2018 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this 
evening at the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, 
California.  Present were: 
 
 Director Carolyn Graham, President 
 Director Linda Herndon, Vice President 
 Director Judy Mirbegian 
 Director Jim Freeman 
 Director Jim Lieberman, 
 Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Graham. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Lieberman the Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

 
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

 
Trish Wilkinson was recognized by the Finance Committee and commended for going 
above and beyond to complete all of the tasks that are asked of her. Her dedication in 
keeping the District’s financial records organized, accurate and timely does not go 
unrecognized and is greatly appreciated.  

 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
Marina Deligiannis, CivicSpark Intern, provided a Service Year Wrap Up and Project 
Closure Report to the Board 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and seconded by Director Herndon the Board 
unanimously approved the following Consent Calendar items with the exception of item 
B, to be pulled to make recommended corrections. After reviewing the minutes and mentioned 

documents, Item C, the June 19, 2018 Regular Board meeting minutes was the document requiring the 
corrections. 

 
A. MINUTES: Approval of the June 7, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting minutes 
 
B. MINUTES: Approval of the June 18, 2018 Special Meeting minutes 
 
C. MINUTES: Approval of the June 19, 2018 Board of Directors Regular Board 
 Meeting minutes 
 
D. MINUTES: Approval of the June 27, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting minutes 
 
E. MINUTES: Approval of the June 29, 2018 Special Meeting minutes  
 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

July 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

F. MINUTES: Approval of the July 3, 2018 Personnel Committee Meeting minutes  
 
G. DISBURSEMENTS:  Check # 35517 - # 35602 including drafts and payroll for a 
 total of $204,929.12. 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 

Personnel Committee:  Director Herndon provided a brief update of the meeting held 
July 3rd, 2018. 
Finance Committee:  Meeting to be scheduled to prepare for the audit and continue to 
work on target percentages to amend investment policy. 
Emergency Preparedness Program Committee:  No Meeting Held 
Lake Water Use Agreement-Ad Hoc Committee: No Meeting Held  
Director Mirbegian informed the Board, final approval of the agreement is pending HVLA 
Board approval. 
Valley Oaks Project Sub-Committee: No Meeting Held  
Director Herndon provided a brief update on recent email correspondence with Mr. 
Porter and Poppy Bank.  
 

 
BOARD MEMBER ATTENDANCE AT OTHER MEETINGS 

 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

Financial Report: Finance Committee must consider a different auditor as the district is 
coming close to the end of time allotted to use the current auditor. 
ACWA State Legislative Committee: In summer session until August 10 
Administration/Customer Services Report: No questions or concerns 
Field Operation Report: Alyssa Gordon provided a review of new format and updated 
reports. Barry Silva has implemented procedural changes to improve operator 
accountability and training and implemented procedures and equipment changes to 
improve speed and accuracy of sampling. 
General Manager’s Report:  Servpro removed all the mold from the server room 
caused by the leak in the roof in 2016, the roof has been repaired. Repairs to the walls 
and ceiling will be scheduled in the near future. 
 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

Discuss and approve the General Manager to enter into a contract with the Local 
Government Commission (LGC) for services through the CivicSpark program 

 
Director Mirbegian moved to approve the General Manager to enter into a contract with 
(Local Government Commission Services (LGC) for services through the Civic Sparks 
program, seconded by Director Freeman. Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman and Freeman 
Nays: 0 
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 

 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
Discuss and consider the rescheduling of the August Board Meeting as the GM 

will be out of state the third week of August 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

July 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

 
Director Mirbegian moved to approve the rescheduling of the August Regular Board 
meeting to August 28, 2018, seconded by Director Lieberman. Motion passed 
unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman and Freeman 
Nays: 0 
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 

 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
Discuss and approval of 2.5% increase for General Manager, retroactive to July 1, 

2018 
 

Director Lieberman motioned to approve a 2.5% increase for the General Manager, 
retroactive to July 1, 2018. Seconded by Director Herndon. Motion passed unanimously 
by roll call vote. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman and Freeman 
Nays: 0 
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 
 
During the GM performance evaluation, the Board, in consideration for above average 
performance, agreed to the increase and are voting in open session. Motion passed 
unanimously by roll call vote. 
 
A Member of the public voiced concerns that staff had not received raises. The Public 
was informed that as of July 1, 2018 all staff members received a salary adjustment to 
bring them up to industry standards. With this information the member of the Public was 
satisfied and in favor of the General Manager and Staff increases. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
 
Ayes: Directors, Graham, Herndon, Mirbegian, Lieberman and Freeman 
Nays: 0 
Abstain: 0 
Absent: 0 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Members of the public are in favor of renewing the CivicSpark agreement and believes it 
to be a benefit. 
 
The Public voiced their support in addressing the Valley Oaks Project. 
 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

 
Director Freeman inquired about the time capsule located in front of the building under 
the monument. Staff should have the monument unearthed within a few days. 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

July 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

 

Staff asked members of the Board for availability to schedule a reveal luncheon for the 
community, Board Members and Staff. 
 
Director Graham requested Director Herndon provide a letter and fellow Board Members 
provide pictures and items of interest for the Time Capsule.  
 
Members of the Board are to send staff a list of those that they wish to invite to the time 
capsule reveal and documents and items to include in the next Time Capsule. 
 
Alyssa Gordon provided an update and timeline on the bid process to clean the 
Chlorination Basin.  
 
Director Graham requested a Gifting Policy be brought before the Board at the next 
Board Meeting. Director Herndon advised the Board this is a policy that will be added to 
the revised Employee Manual and will be brought before the Board for approval. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Director Mirbegian and second by Director Herndon the Board 
voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
Carolyn Graham           Date   Kirk Cloyd                 Date 
President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
VALLEY OAKS PROJECT SUB- COMMITTEE REPORT 

MEETING DATE: July 27, 2018 
 
 

The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Valley Oaks Project 

Sub -Committee met at the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden 

Valley Lake, California.  

 Present were: 

 

Director Herndon 

Kirk Cloyd, GM 

Penny Cuadras, Administrative Assistant 

Ken Porter, Developer   

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 AM by Director Herndon. 

 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Agenda was unanimously approved by Committee Members  

 

DISCUSS:  

Current status and options for moving forward 

 

The Committee reviewed and discussed several options for moving forward with the 

Valley Oaks Development.  

 

Mr. Porter provided the following documents to the Committee for discussion at the next 

scheduled meeting on August 15, 2018.  

• Municipal Service Review  

• Water Supply Assessment for Valley Oaks Development 

• Proposal for Revising the HVLCSD Proposed Project 6/30/2015 

• Correspondence between Mr. Porter and the previous General Mangers  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

No Public present. 

 

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 

 

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday August 15, 2018 at 10:00 AM 

Items for discussion: 

• Infrastructure  

• Fire Suppression 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:35 am. 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting August 1,2018 

 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: August 1, 2018 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Board of Directors met this 
evening at the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, 
California.  
Present: 
 Director Linda Herndon, Vice President  
  Director Jim Freeman 
 Director Jim Lieberman 
 Director Judy Mirbegian 
 Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 
Absent: 
 Director Carolyn Graham, President 
  

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. by Vice President Herndon. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Freeman and second by Director Liebermann the Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 
 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:  
Adoption of Resolution 2018-06 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Hidden 

Valley Lake Community Services District, County of Lake, State of California, 
November 6, 2018 Statewide General Election 

 
Director Mirbegian moved and seconded by Director Freeman to approve the adoption 
of Resolution 2018-06 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Hidden Valley Lake 
Community Services District, County of Lake, State of California, November 6, 2018 
Statewide General Election 
 
Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: (4) Director Herndon, Mirbegian, Freeman and Lieberman 

Nays: (0) 
Abstain: (0) 
Absent: (1) Director Graham 
 
Adoption of Resolution 2018-06 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Hidden 
Valley Lake Community Services District, County of Lake, State of California, November 
6, 2018 Statewide General Election passes by roll call vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There was none. 
 
 
 
 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Special Meeting August 1,2018 

 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

 
 

There was none. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion by Director Freeman and second by Director Lieberman the board voted 
unanimously to adjourn the meeting. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m. 
 
 
             
Linda Herndon      Date   Kirk Cloyd     Date 
Vice-President of the Board    General Manager/Secretary to  
       the Board 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COMMITTEE REPORT 

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2018 
 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Emergency Preparedness 
Committee met at the District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley 
Lake, California.  Present were: 
 
Director Carolyn Graham 
Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 
Penny Cuadras, Administrative Assistant 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 11:35 AM by Director Graham 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Kirk Cloyd, General Manager and second by Director Graham the 
Committee unanimously approved the agenda. 
 

DISCUSS: 
A) Pursuit of Hazardous Mitigation Plan Grant 
B) District need for its own Hazardous Mitigation Plan and why 
C) Meeting with Trane - funding that could be used for enterprise or non-

enterprise accounts 
D) Radio Communications both non-emergency and emergency 

 
Committee discussed the need and purpose of a Hazard Mitigation Plan and the options 
available if awarded the grant. 
 
Staff provided an overview of what services Trane has to offer to the District in moving 
forward with the AMI project. Committee recommends presenting to the Finance 
Committee and prepare an executive summary to the full Board at a Regular Board 
Meeting. 
 
The District does not have an alternative option for communication when cell phones 
and land lines fail. In the past the District has piggy backed on HVLA licensing and radio 
frequency, however the District does not have the basic communication equipment. 
  
Staff requests providing a cost estimate for a base station and hand-held radios and 
continue to piggy back on the Association system with plans of purchasing an FCC 
Licenses and a District Frequency in the future. 
 
Committee recommends staff provide the cost for communication that will continue 
operating under all conditions and continue to operate under HVLA licensing and 
frequency. 

 
No public present. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Director Graham and second by Kirk Cloyd, General Manager, the 
Committee voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 
12:23 p.m. 



              
                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 
 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
MEETING DATE: August 7, 2018 

 
 
The Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District Finance Committee met at the 
District office located at 19400 Hartmann Road, in Hidden Valley Lake, California.  
Present were: 
 
Director Mirbegian 
Director Freeman 
General Manager Kirk Cloyd 
Full Charge Bookkeeper Trish Wilkinson 
Administrative Assistant Penny Cuadras 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 12:30 pm by Director Mirbegian. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Director Freeman and second by Director Mirbegian the 
Committee unanimously approved the agenda. 
 

DISCUSS:  
Coastland Engineer Estimate for the chlorination Basin and Valve Repair 

Following review and discussion the Committee recommended all submitted bids be 
brought before the Board for review and award.  
 

DISCUSS:  
Meeting with Trane-Funding that could be used for enterprise or non-enterprise 

accounts 
Members of the Committee requests a presentation from Trane be brought before the 
committee before making recommendations to the Board. 

 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

 COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENT 
None 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
On a motion made by Director Freeman and second by Director Mirbegian the 
Committee voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 
1:18 p.m. 

































































  
 

MEMO			
 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Marty Rodriguez  

Date: 08/10/2018 

RE: Senior Account Representative’s Monthly Report 

 

Monthly Billing 07/31/2018 
Mailed statements: 2,146 
Electronic statements: 448 
The statement “SPECIAL MESSAGE” 
Reflected on this bill, the FY 2017/2018 rates apply. The new volumetric rate is $.0230 
per cubic foot as listed on the reverse side of this bill. The District office will be closed 
from 12pm – 1pm on the 3rd Wednesday of each month.  
Notice to obtain copy of CCR’s inserted with monthly billing statement  
 
Delinquent Billing 07/20/2018 
Delinquent statements for July bills: 
Mailed statements: 477 
Electronic statements: 73 
 
Courtesy Notification 08/07/2018  
Courtesy notices delivered to the customer’s property for delinquent July’s bill: 154 
Electronic notices: 23 
 
Phone Notification 08/08/2018 
Phone notifications: 113 
The phone notification was sent out around 10:30 am resulting in 82 payments received 
by the office staff during business hours. 
 
Lock Offs 08/09/2018   
31 Customers were in the Lock Off Process at 5:00 pm on 08/08/2018.   
19 payments were made before service orders went out in the field at 9:00 am  
on 08/09/2018.   
 A total of 12 customers were Locked Off for nonpayment.   
Throughout Lock off day 8 payments were collected and meters unlocked. 
At the time of this report only 4 meters remain locked.  
 
 
 
 
 
. 
  
 



Water ConnecƟons:    Sewer ConnecƟons:   

New (July)  0  New (July)  1 

     ResidenƟal (June)  2440  ResidenƟal (June)  1470 

     Commercial & Govt (June)  39  Commercial & Govt (June)  15 

     Total (July) :    2479    1486 

         

Rainfall  

This month  Last year Historical 

0  .0  .01 

Hours 

OverƟme Hours 32  $1,266.68 

F 

I 

E 

L 

D  

 

O 

P 

E 

R 

A 

T 

I 

O 

N 

S  

 

Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

July 2018 Report 



July 2018 Field Report 



July 2018 Field Report 



FEMA projects 

 LKHVF83 (DR‐4308) 

 7/25 CalOES NoƟficaƟon of payment received ($295,485.36) 

 7/21 AquaƟc HarvesƟng reached the financial end of the contract 

 ~60% of pond completed (look for “AquaƟc HarvesƟng” video at 
hvlcsd.org/sewer‐news) 

 Discussions for addiƟonal work underway 

 7/31 InvitaƟon for bids iniƟated. 

 8/10 Opening of sealed bids 

 8/15 Special BOD meeƟng to approve expenditure and award contract 

 HMGP NOI DR‐4344 Project‐0512 

 7/5 InvitaƟon to apply for LHMP funding 

Non‐FEMA projects 

 Moratorium 

 8/16 Mtg with DWR SWRCB scheduled 

 Solar 

 Solectria Service Call  

 7/16 Parts delivered  

 7/31 Technicians on‐site to install parts 

 8/1 Field service report delivered (see aƩached) 

 AddiƟonal parts sent 

 ConservaƟon 

 Embedded energy discussion with Trane 

 AMI 

 7/26 Fiscal Sustainability Plan completed/submiƩed to CWSRF 

 Currently ~100 cellular meters installed in community 

 CivicSpark ‐ Interviews underway for new service year. 

 IT Assessment—Applied Technology SoluƟons 

 Conducted IT –focused tour of the District 

 Applied TS to deliver financial assessment of IT needs 

Projects Update 













 7/10,/712 Courtesy noƟces, lockoffs 

 Foothill Ct service line replacement 

 Weed‐eaƟng 

 Time capsule 

 Pump painƟng 

 Regular maintenance and operaƟons 

 7/24‐7/26,7/30 Meter reads 

Water OperaƟons and Maintenance Highlights 

July 2018 Field Report 

 7/10,7/12 Courtesy noƟces, lockoffs 

 New diffusers for AB 

 Lab training 

 TroubleshooƟng low nitrates 

 Test run of generator 

 New sample/flush line installed 

 TroubleshooƟng poly waste pump 

 Snake out sewer backup, North Shore 

 AirliŌ cleaning 

 Regular maintenance and operaƟons 

 7/24‐7/26,7/30 Meter reads 

Wastewater OperaƟons and Maintenance Highlights 



Vehicle Mileage  

Vehicle  Mileage 

Truck 1  Nonop 

Truck 3  2172 

Truck 4  293 

Truck 6  591 

Truck 7  1796 

Truck 8  891 

Dump Truck  76 

Backhoe  10 

Tractor   

Fuel Tank Use 

  Gasoline Diesel 

Tank Meter  98217.7  21236.5 
Fuel Log  345.3  35.7 

     

July 
Tank Level  358.7  445.65 

June Tank 
Level  445.65  456.52 

July 2018 Field Report 



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

 

MEMO 
To:                Board of Directors 

From:            Kirk Cloyd 

Date:             August 28, 2018 

RE:            General Manager’s Monthly Report 

 
Good evening.  The following report discusses items Hidden Valley Lake CSD 
completed over the past month and is intended to provide the Board and public with an 
update on the progression of projects. 
 
Water 
 

1. Staff drafted and sent the updated agreement to Mr. Comstock (District Council 
has reviewed this document) for the storage of pipe on his property and the 
laying of pipe for discharge to Putah Creek should it be necessary this year. 

2. Staff met with Peter Keil, representatives from Wagner & Bonsignore and the 
Deputy Director of Water Rights for the State of California to discuss a solution to 
the water meter moratorium. 

 
Sanitary Sewer 
 

1. Bid opening for repairs to the chlorine contact chamber occurred followed by the 
special meeting to discuss this item. 
 

Stormwater 
 
Nothing to report. 
 
Human Resources 
 

1. Penny Cuadras successfully completed FEMA 300. 
2. Continued to work with Justin Tucker of CPS HR Consulting-Contract issues 

delayed the review of the Water Resources Specialist job description and salary 
survey.  CPS HR has corrected the problem and the current Board President will 
have signed it by submission of this report. 
 

Facilities 
 
 
Vehicles & Equipment 
 



 
              

                                             

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

 

 

Hidden Valley Lake  
Community Services District 
 

19400 Hartmann Road 
Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 
707.987.9201 
707.987.3237 fax 
www.hiddenvalleylakecsd.com 

 
1. Currently the District tractor is out for repairs.  While it is down, staff and the 

dealership are looking for several options to install an articulated mow deck for 
future weed abatement. 

 
General Information 
 

1. The G.M. was on vacation from Friday Aug. 17th through Sat. Aug. 25th attending 
his daughter’s wedding in Alaska. 

 
Emergency Preparedness 
 

1. September is National Preparedness Month.  Please go to:  
https://www.ready.gov/september for additional information. 
 

2. As the only unaffected Lake County Water Agency Liaison to the County EOC, 
Hidden Valley Lake CSD was pressed into action to assist in the county EOC 
during the Mendocino Complex Fires.  Initial responders had worked for seven  
days and needed rest.  EOC staff contacted HVLCSD G.M. Kirk Cloyd and 
officially requested assistance.  Noting that both Lake County and the Governor 
had declared a state of emergency for the Mendocino Complex Fire, it was 
determined that staff member Penny Cuadras has recently successfully 
completed the required FEMA IS-00300 training for just such an occasion.  When 
presented the opportunity to help others, Ms. Cuadras volunteered to work her 
three days off and one district day (a total of four days) to ensure that the water 
agencies had generators, fuel for the generators and most importantly, water to 
fight the fires with.  Ms. Cuadras’ actions, along with that of countless others 
willingly providing their time and talents to save lives, property and the 
environment is to be commended.  To be transparent, the HVLCSD will pay Ms. 
Cuadras for the O.T. hours worked in the EOC, submit a claim to Lake County for 
reimbursement for said hours and it is expected that Lake County will request the 
same from Cal OES to cover the costs of this horrific event.  This District is 
fortunate to have staff that is knowledgeable, capable, willing and dedicated to 
promote such a culture despite the many obstacles they face.  One such 
obstacle is that Ms. Cuadras herself was under an evacuation advisory just prior 
to her time in the county EOC.  

 
 
 
 



Agenda Item # 11 

ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

DATE:  August 28, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Approval:  Authorize the General Manager to sign the Local Match 

Fund Commitment Letter, committing to meet the local match fund requirements for the Hazard Mitigation 

Grant Program Project Sub application Dr‐4344‐0512 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Authorize the General Manager to sign the Local Match Fund Commitment Letter. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  Local share amount of $37,500.00 equal to 25% of total funding match of $150,000.00 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND: Due to the FEMA Disaster Declaration 4344(California wildfires) in October 2017, Hazard 

Mitigation funds have been made available to the entire state of California. A Notice Of Intent (NOI) was 

submitted to develop a single jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP). Upon review of this NOI, the 

District has been invited to submit a formal application for this funding. Officially termed the Hazard 

Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) Project Sub application, a required element is the Local Match Fund 

Commitment Letter, which has been attached to this board packet. The entire sub application must be 

complete, and submitted by September 4, 2018. 

 

The Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) is considered a pre‐requisite for Hazard Mitigation Projects. In the 

case of any future California disaster declarations, a Notice Of Intent (NOI) for Hazard Mitigations Projects will 

not be considered ‘eligible to apply’ without a completed and approved LHMP. This sub application, therefore, 

is the first step towards effectively mitigating against known risks to the District. 

 

    APPROVED          OTHER 

    AS RECOMMENDED        (SEE BELOW) 

 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 

 

I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 

passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on August 28, 2018 by 

the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstain: 

Absent 

 

__________________________ 

Secretary to the Board 

   





Agenda Item # 12 

ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

DATE:  August 28, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM:  Discuss and Possible Action: Authorize the General Manager to sign the Lake County Water 

Agencies Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the General Manager to sign the Lake County Water Agencies Mutual Aid and 

Assistance Agreement 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Initial cost to be reimbursed by requesting agency 

The Requesting Member shall make every effort to obtain reimbursement from appropriate government 

agencies for the Responding Member for costs incurred while providing aid and assistance during the specified 

Period of Assistance.  Members are aware that reimbursement will be from government agencies and may or 

may not ever be received, but the Requesting Member shall submit timely reimbursement requests to try to 

obtain reimbursement for the Responding Member(s). 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND: Mutual aid agreements expedite emergency response by establishing protocols for 

requesting/providing assistance, determining policies/procedures for reimbursement and compensation in 

advance. The primary objective is to facilitate rapid, short‐term deployment of emergency support prior to, 

during, and after an incident. 

 

    APPROVED          OTHER 

    AS RECOMMENDED        (SEE BELOW) 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 

 

I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 

passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on August 28, 2018 by 

the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstain:  __________________________ 

Absent:  Secretary to the Board 

  Kirk Cloyd 

   















Agenda Item # 14 

ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

DATE:  August 28, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Approval:  Discuss and approve the General Manager to enter into an 

agreement with GHD for the treatment plant monitoring and reporting contract. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  Approve the General Manager to enter into an agreement with GHD for the treatment 

plant monitoring and reporting contract 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Estimated annual amount of $36,756. 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND:  GHD performs treatment plant monitoring and reporting program assistance 

for the waste water treatment plant.  Tasks are as assigned by Hidden Valley Lake CSD contract 

representative. 

 

    APPROVED          OTHER 

    AS RECOMMENDED        (SEE BELOW) 

 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 

 

I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 

passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on August 28, 2018 by 

the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstain: 

Absent 

 

__________________________ 

Secretary to the Board 

   



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 1 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

GHD Project No. 11179932

This Agreement for Professional Services (hereinafter "Agreement") is effective this 13 date of July, 

2018 between GHD Inc. (hereinafter "GHD") and Hidden Valley Community Services District 

(hereinafter "Client") and expires on July 13 of 2023. In consideration of the mutual promises set forth 

herein, GHD and Client agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Work: GHD shall perform treatment plant monitoring and reporting program assistance

for the waste water treatment plant  Tasks are as assigned to it by Client's contract representative.

The scope of work is set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement.

2. Payment for Services:

(a) Client shall pay GHD for services rendered on a time and materials basis for a total estimated
amount of $36,756 annually, in accordance with the fee schedule set forth in Exhibit "B"

attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement. GHD's rates as set forth in the fee

schedule are subject to revision on an annual basis. Personnel rates are all inclusive, including

overhead and profit, and apply to all hours expended with no premium charged for overtime

hours.

(b) GHD shall be reimbursed for all expenses incurred in connection with its services hereunder,

including but not limited to reasonable travel and living expenses; long distance telephone

charges; information technology; telecopy charges; printing and reproduction costs;

photographic expenses; advertising for bids; special delivery and express charges; costs of

providing and maintaining site offices, supplies and equipment; and all necessary and

incidental costs associated with subcontracts where appropriate.

(c) Unless otherwise agreed, GHD will invoice Client monthly. Payment of GHD invoices shall be

due upon receipt by Client and are past due 30 days from invoice date. Invoices not paid

within 30 days shall be subject to an assessed interest charge of eighteen percent (18%) per

year, calculated monthly. In the event that Client disputes an invoice, Client shall notify GHD in
writing within 30 days of the invoice date identifying the cause of the dispute, and paying when

due that portion of the invoice not in dispute. If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute

within 60 days of filing the notice of dispute, the parties may elect to settle the dispute by

arbitration. Interest shall not accrue on any disputed amount.

3. Insurance: GHD carries the insurance coverage set forth in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and made

a part of this Agreement.

4. Client-Furnished Information:

(a) Client shall be responsible for, and GHD may rely upon, the accuracy and completeness of all

requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data, and other information furnished by Client

to GHD pursuant to this Agreement. GHD may use such Client-furnished information in

performing services.



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 2 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

(b) Client shall, if requested by GHD, review any designs, drawings, plans, specifications, reports,

bids, proposals and other information provided by GHD. Client shall make decisions within a

reasonable time and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner so as not to delay

the work of GHD. Client shall give prompt written notice to GHD whenever Client observes or

otherwise becomes aware of any development that may affect scope or timing of GHD's

services, or any defect in the work by GHD.

(c) At the request of GHD, Client shall provide GHD with the following information to the extent

such information is in Client's possession and is pertinent to the services:

i) all criteria and full information as to Client's requirements; copies of all design and

construction standards which Client will require to be included in GHD's work; copies of

Client's standard terms, conditions, and related documents for GHD to include in

bidding documents, when applicable; and

ii) any other available information pertinent to the project, including reports and data

relative to previous designs or investigations; environmental, geological, and

geotechnical conditions of the project site and all surrounding area at or adjacent to the

project site; and insofar as such information is not available, Client agrees to pay GHD

for the cost of obtaining the same.

(d) Client shall be responsible for providing information regarding the location of all subsurface

structures at the project site including but not limited to pipes, tanks, sewer and utilities

(power, phone, cable, gas, water, etc.).

Upon GHD’s review of Client-supplied information and compliance with written notice

requirements to all public utilities concerning the possible location of underground utilities, and

following the on-site marking or notification in writing to the GHD from such public utilities, in

addition to other indemnity provisions in this Agreement, to the extent not prohibited by law,

Client shall defend, indemnify, and hold GHD harmless from and against all costs, liability,

loss, and expense whatsoever (including, without limitation, consequential damages,

attorneys' fees, court costs, and expenses) arising out of any act or omission of GHD, its

agents, contractors, subcontractors, and/or employees, relating in any way to subsurface

structures, to the extent GHD's acts or omissions cause or contribute to: (i) any disruption of

service to users or damage for business interruption or loss of revenues or profits; (ii) any

damage to or destruction of any subsurface structure; (iii) any injury or damage to property or

injury to or the death of any persons; (iv) any other economic loss; (v) any other damage or

liability whatsoever; or (vi) the assertion or filing of any claim, cause of action, or judgment

whatsoever relating to such matters.

(e) GHD shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services and documents resulting

therefrom, and Client shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies therein. GHD shall

correct such deficiencies without additional compensation, except to the extent such action is

directly attributable to deficiencies in information provided by Client or the project site owner

and GHD relied on such information.



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 3 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

5. Confidentiality: GHD shall not disclose any confidential information relating to Client without the

prior written consent of Client, except as required by applicable law, regulation, or legal process, or

as may be required by emergency situations. In the event GHD is requested pursuant to, or required

by applicable law, regulation, or legal process to disclose any confidential information, GHD will

notify Client of the circumstances requiring such disclosure and will refrain from such disclosure for

the maximum period of time allowed by law so that Client may seek a protective order or other

appropriate remedy to protect the confidentiality of the information.

6. Independent Contractor and Subcontracting: The parties acknowledge and agree that

GHD shall be an independent contractor and shall have responsibility for and control over the

means of providing its services. GHD shall have the right to use subcontractors as GHD deems

necessary to assist in the performance of services. GHD shall not be required to employ any

subcontractor unacceptable to GHD.

7. Site Access: Client shall provide right-of-entry and access as needed by GHD and necessary

permissions in order for GHD to perform work under this Agreement. In the event that Client does

not own or control the project site, Client shall obtain permission from the project site owner for a

right-of-entry as needed by GHD, and its employees, agents and subcontractors to perform the

services called for in this Agreement. GHD and its employees, agents and subcontractors will

comply with all known health and safety requirements of the project site owner which may be

imposed upon GHD as a condition of its right-of-entry.

8. Hazardous Materials:

(a) GHD shall have the primary responsibility of determining if known or potential health or safety

hazards exist on or near the project site upon which services are to be performed by GHD or

its subcontractors, with particular reference to hazardous substances or conditions. To the

extent that such information is in its possession, Client shall disclose it to GHD prior to the

commencement of work. If hazardous conditions or substances are discovered by GHD

during the performance of its services which it could not have reasonably discovered prior to

the commencement of work, or which Client had in its possession and failed to disclose, and

if the existence of such substances or conditions materially changes the nature or conduct of

GHD's work or responsibilities at the project site, Client and GHD shall seek to agree on an

equitable adjustment to GHD's work to reflect such changes. If the parties are unable to agree

on such adjustments, this Agreement may be terminated by GHD in accordance with the

termination provisions of this Agreement.

(b) In the event GHD performs any services for Client that involves the taking of samples, GHD

shall preserve such samples obtained from the project site as it deems necessary for the

project, but not longer than 45 days after the issuance of any document that includes data

obtained from such samples. GHD shall arrange for the disposal of samples containing

hazardous materials on behalf of the Client, which may consist of returning the samples to the

project site, and Client agrees to pay GHD for the cost of returning or disposing of such

samples. Samples shall remain the property of the Client.



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 4 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

9. Standard of Care: GHD warrants that its services shall be performed, within the limits prescribed

by Client, in the manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members

of GHD's profession under similar circumstances. No other warranties or representations of any

kind, either expressed or implied, are included or intended by this Agreement or in any proposal,

contract, report, opinion or other document in connection with this project.

10. Indemnity:

(a) GHD:

Subject to the limitation of liability set out in subparagraph 10(c) below, GHD agrees to

indemnify and hold harmless Client (including its officers, directors, employees and agents)

from and against any and all losses, damages, liabilities and expenses (including reasonable

legal fees and reasonable costs of investigation) resulting from or arising out of (a) failure of

GHD to comply in material respects with federal, state, and local laws and regulations

applicable to services undertaken by GHD hereunder; (b) breach by GHD of warranties or

other provisions hereunder; or (c) any injury or death of any person (including employees and

agents of Client and GHD), or damage or loss or destruction of any property (including

property of Client and GHD and their respective employees and agents) resulting from or

arising out of negligence or willful misconduct on the part of GHD in performing services

hereunder, except to the extent any losses, damages, liabilities or expenses result from, are

attributable to, or arise out of (i) any negligence or willful misconduct of Client; (ii) any delay

attributable to Client's conduct; or (iii) any breach by Client of any warranties or other

provisions hereunder.

(b) Client:

Subject to the limitation of liability set out in subparagraph 10(c) below, Client agrees to

indemnify and hold harmless GHD (including its officers, directors, employees, agents, and

subcontractors) from and against any and all losses, damages, liabilities and expenses

(including legal fees and reasonable costs of investigation) resulting from or arising out of

(a) any negligence or willful misconduct of Client; (b) any breach by Client of any warranties

or other provisions hereunder; or (c) any condition existing at the project site prior to the

arrival of GHD of which GHD had no actual knowledge and over which GHD had no control;

provided, however, that such indemnification shall not apply to the extent any losses,

damages, liabilities or expenses result from or arise out of (i) any negligence or willful

misconduct of GHD; (ii) any delay attributable to GHD's conduct; or (iii) any breach by GHD of

any warranties or other provisions hereunder.

(c) Limitation of Liability:

For any damage caused by negligence, including errors, omissions or other acts; or for any

damages based in contract; or for any other cause of action; GHD's liability, including that of

its employees, agents, directors, officers and subcontractors, shall not exceed $1,000,000,

except as to damage resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of GHD.



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 5 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

Client's liability to GHD, except as to damage resulting from Client's gross negligence or willful 

misconduct, including that of its employees, agents, directors, officers and contractors, will be 

limited to $1,000,000. 

(d) GHD and Client recognize and agree that GHD has neither created nor contributed to the

existence of any hazardous, radioactive, toxic, irritant, pollutant or otherwise dangerous

substance or condition at the project site. Accordingly, in the event of any claim against GHD

arising out of such pre-existing conditions or alleged conditions, Client agrees to defend,

indemnify and hold GHD harmless from and against such claim(s), unless such claims arise

out of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of GHD, including that of its employees,

agents, directors, officers or subcontractors.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, in no event shall either party be

liable to the other under this Agreement or otherwise for any punitive, indirect or

consequential damages, including, but not limited to loss of use, loss of revenue or loss of

profits.

11. Intellectual Property: All documents including drawings and specifications prepared or

furnished by GHD are instruments of service in respect of the Project and GHD shall retain an

ownership and property interest therein whether or not the Project is completed.

Client may make and retain copies for information and reference in connection with use or

occupancy of the Project by Client. Any reuse or modification without written verification or

adaptation by GHD for the specific purpose intended will be at Client's sole risk and without liability

or legal exposure to GHD.

12. Termination:

(a) Client reserves the right to terminate the project at any time. In the event of such termination,

Client shall pay GHD for all services performed and expenses incurred to the effective date of

termination. In addition, Client shall pay GHD a reasonable amount for services and expenses

directly attributable to termination, such as costs of terminating subcontracts, demobilization

costs, and other related close-out costs.

(b) GHD shall have the right to terminate its obligations pursuant to this Agreement under the

following circumstances:

i) In the event of a breach of any obligation of Client, except payment of disputed amounts

as provided in subparagraph 2(c) of this Agreement; or

ii) If GHD is unable, for any reason beyond its control, to perform its obligations pursuant

to this Agreement in a safe, lawful or professional manner.

(c) In the event that either circumstance described in subparagraphs 12(b)(i) or 12(b)(ii) above

occurs, GHD shall notify Client of pertinent conditions and recommend appropriate action. If

within 30 days of such notice the circumstances described in subparagraphs 12(b)(i) or

12(b)(ii) above have not been remedied or cured, GHD may terminate its Agreement



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 6 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

hereunder. In the event of termination, GHD shall be paid for services performed to the date 

of termination plus reasonable termination expenses. 

13. Third Party Beneficiaries: This Agreement does not and is not intended to confer any rights or

remedies upon any person other than the parties.

14. Dispute Resolution: Notwithstanding the provisions regarding payment of disputed amounts as

provided in subparagraph 2(c) of this Agreement, both parties agree in good faith to attempt to

resolve amicably, without litigation, any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the

work to be performed hereunder. Following notification of a dispute, the parties shall have five (5)

business days from the date of notification to begin negotiations and fifteen (15) business days from

the notification date to complete negotiations, unless otherwise agreed in writing. In the event that

any dispute cannot be resolved through direct discussions, the parties agree to endeavor to settle

the dispute by mediation. The parties shall have forty-five (45) calendar days within which to

commence the first mediation session following the conclusion of their good faith negotiations or

expiration of the time within which to negotiate. Either party may make a written demand for

mediation, which demand shall specify the facts of the dispute. The matter shall be submitted to a

mediator mutually selected by the parties. The mediator shall hear the matter and provide an

informal nonbinding opinion and advice in order to help resolve the dispute. The mediator's fee shall

be shared equally by the parties. If the dispute is not resolved through mediation, the matter may be

submitted to the judicial system, in the courts of general jurisdiction where the Project is located, in

which event all litigation and collection expenses, witness fees, court costs and reasonable legal'

fees shall be paid to the prevailing party.

15. Records and Audit: Client shall have the right, upon reasonable advance notice, to audit all

records associated with the services performed and with the charges invoiced to Client pursuant to

this Agreement. Such records shall be open to inspection and audit by authorized representatives of

Client during normal business hours at the place where such records are kept until the completion

or termination of this Agreement and for a minimum of 3 years thereafter. GHD shall require its

subcontractors to similarly maintain records and to permit the inspection and audit of such records

by Client upon similar conditions and time periods. Audit rights shall not extend to the profit margin

and the make-up of GHD's rates, except for that portion of the services priced on a cost

reimbursable basis.

16. Notice: Notices pertaining to this Agreement shall be in writing and deemed to have been duly

given if delivered in person, by overnight courier, or by facsimile with electronic confirmation to the

respective party designated below, or at such other address as may be changed by either party by

giving written notice thereof to the other pursuant to this paragraph:



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 7 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

GHD: Client: 

GHD Inc. Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

Attention: Ryan Crawford Attention: Kirk Cloyd 

Address: 2235 Mercury Way, Suite 150 

Santa Rosa, CA  95401 

Address: 19400 Hartmann Road 

Hidden Valley Lake, CA 95467 

Email: Ryan.crawford@ghd.com Email: Kcloyd@hvcsd.org 

Telephone: (707) 523-1010 Telephone: (707) 987-3201

17. Successors and Assignment: Client hereby agrees that this Agreement may be assigned to

another entity within the GHD group of companies that will be directly or indirectly wholly owned by

GHD Group Pty Ltd. (a "Related Entity"). Any such Related Entity shall assume all of GHD's

liabilities, duties and obligations in, to, and under this Agreement. Client hereby agrees that this

assignment may be effected without any further notice or action on the part of GHD. Upon request,

Client agrees to execute and deliver any further documents as may be reasonably requested by

GHD or its successor to evidence such consent and/or assignment.

18. Severability and Survival: The parties agree that, in the event one or more of the provisions of

this Agreement should be declared void or illegal, the remaining provisions shall not be affected and

shall continue in full force and effect. The parties also agree that the obligations and representations

contained within this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

19. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State in which the project

site is located.

20. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including all attached Exhibits and documents referenced in

those Exhibits, constitutes the complete and final Agreement between GHD and Client. It

supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations, undertakings or

understandings of the parties, whether oral or written, relating to the scope of work or services and

subject matter of this Agreement, except to the extent that such prior communications have explicitly

been incorporated into the Agreement or one of the attached Exhibits. Modifications of this

Agreement shall not be binding unless made in writing and signed by an authorized representative

of each party.



Agreement for Professional Services 
Page 8 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GHD and Client have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 

authorized representatives effective the day and year first written above: 

GHD: 

GHD Inc. 

(signature) 

Matthew J. Winkelman, P.E. 
(printed name) 

Principal 
(title) 

I have the authority to bind the company 

Client: 

(signature) 

Kirk Cloyd 
(printed name) 

General Manager 
(title) 

I have the authority to bind the company 



Agreement for Professional Services

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

Exhibit "A" 

Scope of Work 



EXHIBIT A 
WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

SCOPE DESCRIPTION 
MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE CSD

1 
GHD Inc. 
2235 Mercury Way Suite 150 Santa Rosa CA 95407 USA 
T 1 707 523 1010 F 1 707 527 8679 E santarosa@ghd.com W www.ghd.com 

July 12, 2018 

To: 
Kirk Cloyd, General Manager 
Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District 

CC: Dennis White and/or Current WWTP Operator 

From: Ryan Crawford, PG Tel: (707) 523-1010

Subject: 2017/2018 Waste Water Treatment Plant Monitoring and 
Reporting Program Assistance. Scope of Services 

Job No.: 02053-8411275 

Scope of Services: 

Waste Water Treatment Plant FY 2018/2019 through FY 2022/2023:  Monthly, Quarterly, and Annual 
Monitoring and Reporting Program reported to the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 
(CVRWQCB). The scope of work consists of reviewing the Plant’s Monthly Reports prepared by plant 
personnel; assisting with water quality concerns from the operator as needed; preparing Quarterly 
Monitoring Reports for the groundwater surrounding the effluent storage pond; and preparing an Annual 
Monitoring Report with updated graphs and interpretation of water quality beneath the pond and at the 
golf course, all required by the CVRWQCB. 

As required by the District’s Waste Discharge Requirements, Monitoring and Reporting Program 
#5-00-019, the following tasks are set up to meet the requirements and as required will be completed by 
a Professional Geologist: 

Task 1: Review Monthly Reports prepared by Plant staff and assist with interpretations and tabulated 
data review (12 reports per fiscal year, July 2018 through June 2023); 

Task 2: Perform Quarterly Monitoring on Effluent Pond Monitoring Wells (4 events per fiscal year); 
Task 3: Prepare Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports (3 Reports: July 2018-June 2023); and 
Task 4: Prepare Annual Plant and Groundwater Monitoring Report for the Year 2018 (by February 1, 

2019, and so on), which includes the fourth quarter monitoring and sampling event’s data. 

This work will be completed on a time-and-materials basis. We estimate the total annual cost for these 
tasks to be approximately $36,756 (see attached Exhibit A, Project Estimating Sheet for breakdown). 
We assume that system operational information will be provided to us by the Hidden Valley Lake 
Community Services District. This work will be performed in accordance with our Standard Master 
Consultant Agreement dated September 30, 2016.  



EXHIBIT B

Sheet 1 of 1

HVLCSD Quarterly Monitoring and Reporting Program

Ryan Crawford

Lab & TOTAL

TASK / UNIT Employee --> PRIN PM/PG STAFF TECH Direct SUB No. of FEES

Rate/ Hr. ---> 225 155 130 110 Subtotal Fees TOTAL Events (Annually)

1 Project Management and Monthly Report Review (hr) 0.50 1.5 2

Includes a brief review of 12 reports per Fiscal Year (for a total of 60 monthly report reviews) ($) $0 $78 $195 $0 $273 $12 $285

2 Quarterly Monitoring for 3 Groundwater Monitoring Wells (hr) 2 10 0 12

Includes 4 quarterly events per Fiscal Year (for a total of 20 monitoring events) *includes lab fe ($) $0 $310 $1,300 $0 $1,610 $2,013 $3,623

3 Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Reports (hr) 4 5 16 25

Includes 3 reports per Fiscal Year (for total of 15 Quarterly Monitoring Events) ($) $0 $620 $650 $1,760 $3,030 $150 $3,180

4 Annual Monitoring Report (includes 4 QMR) (hr) 2 16 12 40 70

1 Annual Report each year; Annual Report 2018 completed by February 1, 2019 (and so on) ($) $450 $2,480 $1,560 $4,400 $8,890 $420 $9,310

$36,756

GHD - PROJECT ESTIMATING SHEET

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:

Prepared by:

Date: July 6, 2018

11179932

12 $3,414

4 $14,492

LABOR COSTS

3

GHD adjusts employee salaries annually in July. For this contract hourly billing rates may be adjusted once per year in July with increases tied to the US 

Bureau of Labor Statistics Employment Cost Index up to a maximum of 3 percent per year. Included is Quarterly Groundwater Analytical Fee (not 

including HVLCSD's own Alpha Labs direct billing) of approximately $2,001.00).

$9,540

1 $9,310

TOTAL:

Notes:



Agreement for Professional Services

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

Exhibit "B" 

Fee Schedule 



April 1, 2018 
Range Fee Schedule 

2018 US Fee Schedule 

Principals: $235.00 - $265.00 

Associates: $190.00 - $235.00 

Specialist: $200.00 - $240.00 

Engineers: 

♦ Level A $125.00 

♦ Level B $140.00 

♦ Level C $150.00 - $170.00 

♦ Level D $175.00 - $185.00 

♦ Level E $195.00 - $210.00 

♦ Level F $225.00 - $235.00 

Geologists/Hydrogeologists: 

♦ Level A $125.00 

♦ Level B $135.00 

♦ Level C $145.00 - $170.00 

♦ Level D $175.00 - $185.00 

♦ Level E $195.00 - $205.00 

♦ Level F   $225.00 - $235.00 

Environmental Chemists/Scientists/Planners: 

♦ Level A $120.00 

♦ Level B $130.00 

♦ Level C $145.00 - $155.00 

♦ Level D $165.00 - $175.00 

♦ Level E $190.00 - $200.00 

♦ Level F $220.00 - $230.00 

Industrial Hygienists/Safety Professionals: 

♦ Level A $120.00 

♦ Level B $130.00 

♦ Level C $140.00 - $155.00 

♦ Level D $165.00 - $175.00 

♦ Level E $190.00 - $200.00 

♦ Level F $225.00 - $235.00 

Information Technologists: 

♦ Level A $120.00 

♦ Level B $130.00 

♦ Level C $145.00 - $155.00 

♦ Level D $165.00 - $175.00 

♦ Level E $190.00 - $200.00 

♦ Level F $220.00 - $230.00 

Database Analysts: 

♦ Level A $100.00 

♦ Level B $115.00 

♦ Level C $130.00 - $150.00 

♦ Level D $165.00 - $185.00 

♦ Level E $200.00 - $210.00 

♦ Level F $215.00 - $235.00 

Technicians/Technologists: 

♦ Level A $90.00 

♦ Level B $105.00 

♦ Level C $125.00 

♦ Level D $135.00 - $155.00 

♦ Level E $165.00 - $175.00 

♦ Level F $205.00 - $220.00 

Draft/CADD: 

♦ Level A $85.00 

♦ Level B $95.00 

♦ Level C $105.00 

♦ Level D $120.00 

♦ Level E $130.00 

♦ Level F $135.00 

Technical Apprentices: $87.00 - $98.00 

Administrative Support: $70.00 

GHD adjusts employee salaries annually in July. For this contract hourly billing rates may be adjusted once per 

year in July with increases tied to the US Bureau of Labor Statistics Employment Cost Index up to a maximum of 

3 percent per year.



Agreement for Professional Services 

GHD QSF-007 - Rev. 0 - 07/01/2015 This completed form is a quality record 

Exhibit "C" 

Insurance 



SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOS AUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULED  OWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

Willis of Massachusetts, Inc.
c/o 26 Century Blvd
P.O. Box 305191
Nashville, TN   372305191  USA

GHD Inc.
2235 Mercury Way, Suite 150
Santa Rosa, CA   95407 USA

All Operations of the Named Insured.
General/Auto Liability Additional Insured: Hidden Valley Lake Community Services District.
Coverage is Primary and Non-Contributory. Severability of Interest applies.
Blanket Waiver of Subrogation applies to Workers' Compensation, General Liability and Business Auto policies as
required by written contract.
Blanket Additional Insured applies to General Liability and Auto Liability as required by written contract.

Hidden Valley Lake Community
Services District
19400 Hartmann Road
Middletown, CA 95461

07/13/2018

1-877-945-7378 1-888-467-2378

certificates@willis.com

Allied World Assurance Company U S Inc 19489

Zurich American Insurance Company

Lexington Insurance Company

16535

19437

W6901876

A

1,000,000

1,000,000

25,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

Y Y 0310-4497 12/01/2017 12/01/2018

B

1,000,000

07/01/201907/01/2018

Coll Ded: 500
Hired Physical Damag

Comp Ded: 250

Y Y BAP 3757423-03

100000

A
5,000,000

Y Y 0310-4498 12/01/2017 12/01/2018 5,000,000

WC 0380936-03
B Y

1,000,000
No 07/01/2018 07/01/2019

1,000,000

1,000,000

C Professional Liability Each Claim/Aggregate:031710989 12/01/2017 12/01/2018

78718816448446SR ID: BATCH:

$5,000,000

Page 1 of 2



ACORD 101 (2008/01)
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: FORM TITLE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page           of

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:
LOC #:

AGENCY

CARRIER NAIC CODE

POLICY NUMBER

NAMED INSURED

EFFECTIVE DATE:

GHD Inc.
2235 Mercury Way, Suite 150
Santa Rosa, CA   95407 USA

Excess Liability Follows Form over General Liability, Auto Liability and Employer's Liability.

2 2

Willis of Massachusetts, Inc.

See Page 1

See Page 1 See Page 1 See Page 1

25 Certificate of Liability Insurance

W6901876CERT:787188BATCH:16448446SR ID:



POLICY NUMBER: 0310-4497 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
 CG 20 10 10 01 

 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

CG 20 10 10 01 © ISO Properties, Inc.,  2000  Page 1 of 1  
 

ADDITIONAL INSURED – OWNERS, LESSEES OR 
CONTRACTORS – SCHEDULED PERSON OR 

ORGANIZATION  
  

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

  
SCHEDULE 

 

Name of Person or Organization: 
 

Where  required by written contract 
 
 

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as 
applicable to this endorsement.) 

 

A. Section II – Who Is An Insured  is amended to 
include as an insured the person or organization 
shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to 
liability arising out of your ongoing operations per-
formed for that insured.  

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these 
additional insureds, the following exclusion is 
added: 

 2. Exclusions 

This insurance does not apply to "bodily inju-
ry" or "property damage" occurring after: 

 (1) All work, including materials, parts or 
equipment furnished in connection with 
such work, on the project (other than 
service, maintenance or repairs) to be 
performed by or on behalf of the addi-
tional insured(s) at the site of the cov-
ered operations has been completed; 
or  

 (2) That portion of "your work" out of which 
the injury or damage arises has been 
put to its intended use by any person or 
organization other than another con-
tractor or subcontractor engaged in 
performing operations for a principal as 
a part of the same project.  

 



POLICY NUMBER: 0310-4497 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
 CG 20 37 10 01 

 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 
 

CG 20 37 10 01 © ISO Properties, Inc.,  2000  Page 1 of 1  
 

ADDITIONAL INSURED – OWNERS, LESSEES OR 
CONTRACTORS – COMPLETED OPERATIONS 

 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

 
SCHEDULE 

 

Name of Person or Organization: 
 
Where required by written contract 
 
 

Location And Description of Completed Operations: 
 
Where required by written contract 
 
 

Additional Premium: 
 
N/A 
 
 

(If no entry appears above, information required to complete this endorsement will be shown in the Declarations as 
applicable to this endorsement.) 

 

Section II – Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an insured the person or organization shown in the 
Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of "your work" at the location designated and described in the 
schedule of this endorsement performed for that insured and included in the "products-completed operations haz-
ard". 

 



POLICY NUMBER: 0310-4497 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

  

 
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

 

GL 00021 00 (07/09) 

 

 PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY  

 
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this policy to the contrary, the insurance afforded to an additional 
insured under this policy will be primary to, and non-contributory with, any other insurance available to 
that person or organization in the event a contract or agreement you enter into requires you to furnish 
insurance to that person or organization of the type provided by this policy. 
 



POLICY NUMBER: 0310-4497 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
 CG 24 04 05 09 
 

CG 24 04 05 09 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2008  Page 1 of 1  
 

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY  
AGAINST OTHERS TO US 

 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:  

 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

 
SCHEDULE 

 

Name Of Person Or Organization:  

 

Where required by written contract 

Where required by written contract Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be 
shown in the Declarations. 

 

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of 
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of 
Section IV – Conditions: 

We waive any right of recovery we may have against 
the person or organization shown in the Schedule 
above because of payments we make for injury or 
damage arising out of your ongoing operations or 
"your work" done under a contract with that person 
or organization and included in the "products-
completed operations hazard". This waiver applies 
only to the person or organization shown in the 
Schedule above.  



Coverage Extension Endorsement 

Policy  No. Eff.  Date  of  Pol. Exp.  Date  of  Pol. Eff. Date of End. Producer No. Add’l. Prem Return Prem. 

BAP 3757423-03 7/1/2018 7/1/2019 7/1/2018 --- --- 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the: 

Business Auto Coverage Form 
Motor Carrier Coverage Form 

A. Amended Who Is An Insured 

1. The following is added to the Who Is An Insured Provision in Section II – Covered Autos Liability Coverage:

The following are also "insureds":

a. Any "employee" of yours is an "insured" while using a covered "auto" you don't own, hire or borrow for acts

performed within the scope of employment by you.  Any “employee” of yours is also an “insured” while

operating an “auto” hired or rented under a contract or agreement in an “employee’s” name, with your

permission, while performing duties related to the conduct of your business.

b. Anyone volunteering services to you is an "insured" while using a covered "auto" you don’t own, hire or

borrow to transport your clients or other persons in activities necessary to your business.

c. Anyone else who furnishes an "auto" referenced in Paragraphs A.1.a. and A.1.b. in this endorsement.

d. Where and to the extent permitted by law, any person(s) or organization(s) where required by written contract

or written agreement with you executed prior to any "accident", including those person(s) or organization(s)

directing your work pursuant to such written contract or written agreement with you,  provided the "accident"

arises out of operations governed by such contract or agreement and only up to the limits required in the

written contract or written agreement, or the Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations, whichever is less.

2. The following is added to the Other Insurance Condition in the Business Auto Coverage Form and the Other

Insurance – Primary and Excess Insurance Provisions Condition in the Motor Carrier Coverage Form:

Coverage for any person(s) or organization(s), where required by written contract or written agreement with you

executed prior to any "accident", will apply on a primary and non-contributory basis and any insurance maintained

by the additional "insured" will apply on an excess basis.  However, in no event will this coverage extend beyond

the terms and conditions of the Coverage Form.

. 

All other terms, conditions, provisions and exclusions of this policy remain the same. 

U-CA-424-F CW (04/14) 
Page 1 of 1 

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission. 



U-CA-424-F CW (04/14) 
Page 5 of 6

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.

agent, servant or employee of the "insured" to notify us of any "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss" shall not invalidate 
the insurance afforded by this policy.

Include, as soon as practicable:

(1) How, when and where the "accident" or "loss" occurred and if a claim is made or "suit" is brought, written 
notice of the claim or "suit" including, but not limited to, the date and details of such claim or "suit";

(2) The "insured’s" name and address; and

(3) To the extent possible, the names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.

If you report an "accident", claim, "suit" or "loss" to another insurer when you should have reported to us, your 
failure to report to us will not be seen as a violation of these amended duties provided you give us notice as soon 
as practicable after the fact of the delay becomes known to you.

P. Waiver of Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us

The following is added to the Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us Condition:

This Condition does not apply to the extent required of you by a written contract, executed prior to any "accident" or 
"loss", provided that the "accident" or "loss" arises out of operations contemplated by such contract.  This waiver only 
applies to the person or organization designated in the contract.

Q. Employee Hired Autos – Physical Damage

Paragraph b. of the Other Insurance Condition in the Business Auto Coverage Form and Paragraph f. of the Other 
Insurance – Primary and Excess Insurance Provisions Condition in the Motor Carrier Coverage Form are replaced 
by the following:

For Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage, the following are deemed to be covered "autos" you own:

(1) Any covered "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow; and

(2) Any covered "auto" hired or rented under a written contract or written agreement entered into by an "employee" or 
elected or appointed official with your permission while being operated within the course and scope of that 
"employee's" employment by you or that elected or appointed official’s duties as respect their obligations to you.

However, any "auto" that is leased, hired, rented or borrowed with a driver is not a covered "auto".

R. Unintentional Failure to Disclose Hazards

The following is added to the Concealment, Misrepresentation Or Fraud Condition:

However, we will not deny coverage under this Coverage Form if you unintentionally:

(1) Fail to disclose any hazards existing at the inception date of this Coverage Form; or

(2) Make an error, omission, improper description of "autos" or other misstatement of information.

You must notify us as soon as possible after the discovery of any hazards or any other information that was not 
provided to us prior to the acceptance of this policy.

S. Hired Auto – World Wide Coverage

Paragraph 7a.(5) of the Policy Period, Coverage Territory Condition is replaced by the following:

(5) Anywhere in the world if a covered "auto" is leased, hired, rented or borrowed for a period of 60 days or less, 

T. Bodily Injury Redefined

The definition of "bodily injury" in the Definitions Section is replaced by the following:

"Bodily injury" means bodily injury, sickness or disease, sustained by a person including death or mental anguish, 
resulting from any of these at any time.  Mental anguish means any type of mental or emotional illness or disease.

BAP 3757423-03





Agenda Item #15 

ACTION OF  

HIDDEN VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

DATE:  August 28, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Approval:  Discuss and approve the General Manager to purchase a 

construction truck to replace the pre-existing out of service equipment 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the replacement of the construction truck and associated equipment. Having 

experience with both vehicles staff recommend the purchase of the Dodge Ram, a much better quality and a 

far more superior vehicle than the Ford.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: $140,000.00  

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND: The 2003 construction truck is no longer reliable. The truck was burned during the Valley Fire, 

both the wheel well and wiring have been replaced with parts from other down vehicles.  

The crane is undersized for the equipment we have in our system and a safety hazard. While lifting out an 800 

lb. pump the spider gear came apart, snapping the cable, narrowly missing Dennis. The pump dropped 15 feet 

into the wet well, adding an additional cost to have Bartley Pump called out to remove the pump from the wet 

well. The crane is completely gone, and no longer functioning. 

The new construction truck and crane have been sized appropriately for our system and crew.  

 

  APPROVED     OTHER 

  AS RECOMMENDED    (SEE BELOW) 

 

Modification to recommendation and/or other actions: 

 

I, Kirk Cloyd, Secretary to the Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing action was regularly introduced, 

passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular board meeting thereof held on August 28, 2018 by 

the following vote: 

 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Abstain: 

Absent 

 

__________________________ 

Secretary to the Board 

  



























MADE FOR 
MORE

HEAVY DUTY CRANE & SERVICE BODIES

A product of the USA

MASTER MECHANIC ™  SERIES 



| 	 MASTER MECHANIC ™ SERIES 

CRANE &
SERVICE 
BODIES 

Designed and manufactured to withstand the harshest 
environments and most demanding field applications while 
providing you with the highest quality, most user-friendly, 
versatile, functional and safe body available. Our heavy duty 
Master Mechanic™ crane and service bodies keep tools, 
materials, parts and equipment organized for field service, 
installation and maintenance work of all types. 

SERVICE BODIES:
MM100
MM200
MM200HD
MM300HD
CRANE BODIES:
MM112
MM225
MM245
MM278
MM378



READINGBODY.COM	 | 3

Designed around 
your needs.

The design is the result of over
40 years of custom body building 
experience coupled with valuable input 
from the end-user community and our loyal 
customer base. They include more standard 
features and benefits than our competitor’s 
standard production bodies.   

Feature Superior + Price Competitive = Best Overall VALUE.



| 	 MASTER MECHANIC ™ SERIES 

STANDARD FEATURES 

1 Integrated Driprails
True integrated driprail that channels 
water away from the surface of the body, 
unlike drip guttering which overfills. 

2 External LED Work Lights
High quality exterior LED lights offer 360˚ 
rotation on the base and the head of the 
light giving you maximum visibility.

MASTER MECHANIC™ SERIES

5 6

1
2

3

9

10

3 Infinitely Adjustable Shelving 

Shelving built on uni-strut channel mounts 
giving the user the control to put the 
shelves where they want them. They’re not 
pre-slotted like the majority of the bodies 
in the market. (Not standard in road side 
front compartments.)

4 Internal Hidden Hinges
Reading’s Master Mechanic™ hidden 
hinges are mechanically affixed to the door 
frame for ease of replacement, creating 
the industry’s only true flush fit doors and 
weather-proof seal.

5 D-Ring Handles
Our D-Ring handles allow fully-gloved 
hand operation and our codeable lock 
cylinders offer 10,000 unique codes. 

6 Redi-Safe Non-Skid Surfaces
Offers excellent grip, even when wet or 
soiled. It’s applied to the entire bed, tops 
of all compartments and walking surfaces 
of the bumper.



READINGBODY.COM	 | 5

4

6

8

7

8 Automotive Grade Undercoating
True automotive grade rubberized 
undercoating is applied to the entire 
underside of the body and bumper.

9 Treadplate Overlay
The front and top of our bodies are 
reinforced with treadplate overlay, giving 
them a better defense against road debris 
and everyday use in the field.

10 Welding Lip On Bumper
Our bumpers come standard with a 
clamping lip for your welding projects and 
our Redi-Safe non-skid application won’t 
catch fire.  

7 Full-Width Crossmembers
Full-width crossmembers, as well as 
substructure reinforcement between the 
crossmembers, offer unmatched strength.

11 Integrated Tie-Downs
Fully integrated tie-down pockets in bed of 
body. Four tie-downs standard on the 1xx 
bodies, six on the 2xx & 3xx series bodies. 
Having them below the surface of the 
body allows use of the entire bed when 
tie-downs are not needed.   

3



| 	 MASTER MECHANIC ™ SERIES 

YEAR

MASTER
MECHANIC™

Heavy Duty

Known for its premium construction, quality components, and innovative features, 
the Master Mechanic™ Series is our heavy duty line of crane and service 
bodies. With Reading’s Master Mechanic™ Series, you’re guaranteed a body 
that meets the demands of your work and stays on the road for the long haul.  
To ensure that you get fast service when you need it, be sure to register your 
Reading truck body within 30 days of purchase and contact us anytime with 
any concerns you may have.



READINGBODY.COM	 | 7

POPULAR OPTIONS

LED Lighting 

Master Locking

• Strip lighting in compartments works in conjunction with the crane 
  compartment control panel, activating the lights with the push of a button  
• LED strobe lighting on front and rear of body
• Additional light for cargo bed also available

• Steel slide bar simultaneously locks all side compartment doors 
• Painted assembly for easy manual operation

SERIES OF BODY BODY 
MODEL

CRANE WEIGHT RATINGS IN LBS.
PSC3216E PSC4016E PSC5025E PSC6025E/H PSC4329H PSC6229H PSC7229H
4,000 lbs. 4,000 lbs. 5,000 lbs. 6,000 lbs. 8,000 lbs. 10,800 lbs. 12,500 lbs.

12,500 ft. lbs. 18,500 ft. lbs. 32,500 ft. lbs. 38,500 ft. lbs. 43,000 ft. lbs. 62,000 ft. lbs. 72,000 ft. lbs.

12 Series MM112 •
25 Series MM225 • •
45 Series MM245 • •

78 Series
MM278 • • •
MM378 • •

SERIES OF BODY BODY 
MODEL

COMPRESSORS

13hp Gas MM40 - Reciprocating MM45 - Rotary Screw MM85 - Rotary Screw

100 Series MM100FR / MM100G •
200 Series MM200 / MM200HD • •
12 Series MM112FR / MM112G •
25 Series MM225 • •
45 Series MM245 • •

78 Series
MM278 • •

MM378 / MM300HD •

CRANE & COMPRESSOR OPTIONS

• = Recommended    = Optional



HEAVY-DUTY SERVICE BODIES

HEAVY-DUTY CRANE BODIES

Model Approx. Wt.
Cab-
to-

Axle

Approx. Clear Door Openings - H x W

MM100 1752 lbs. 60" 35-1/2” x 24-3/4” 15-1/2” x 40-1/2” 35-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

MM200 2987 lbs. 84"
(RS) 37-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 37-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 14-1/2” x 40-1/4” (RS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4”

(CS) 37-1/2” x 26-1/4” (CS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” (CS) 14-1/2” x 40-1/4” (CS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4”

MM12 Series -

| 	 MASTER MECHANIC ™ SERIES 

MM100 Series

MM200 Series

REAR VIEW

22" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

42 "

108"

22"

26 " 48 " 34 "26 "48 "34 "

42 "
22"

Roadside Curbside Rear

46"

132"
32"25"48"26"

22"

26"48"28.5"28.5"

22"
46"

REAR VIEW

26" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

Roadside Curbside Rear

REAR VIEW

22" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

42 "

108"

22"

26 " 48 " 34 "26 "48 "34 "

42 "
22"

Roadside Curbside Rear

46"46"

131"
32"25"48"26"

22"

26"48"28.5"28.5"

22"

46"

REAR VIEW

26" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

Roadside Curbside Rear

MM25 Series -

Installers Notes:
*MM100FR (Ford) is 96” wide. MM100G (GMC) is 89” wide.

Installers Notes:
*MM112FR (Ford) is 96” wide. MM112G (GMC) is 89” wide.

Bodies built for a crane rating up to 4,000 lbs (16,000 ft. lbs.)

Bodies built for a crane rating up to 5,000 lbs. (38,000 ft. lbs.)



READINGBODY.COM	 | 9

Model Approx. Wt.
Cab-
to-

Axle

Approx. Clear Door Openings - H x W

MM112 1923 lbs. 60” 35-1/2” x 24-3/4” 15-1/2” x 40-1/2” 35-1/2” x 19-1/4” ---- ----

MM225 3450 lbs. 84”
(RS) 37-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 37-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 14-1/2” x 40-1/4” (RS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

(CS) 37-1/2” x 26-1/4” (CS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” (CS) 14-1/2” x 40-1/4” (CS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

MM245 4263 lbs. 84”
(RS) 37-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 37-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 14-1/2” x 40-1/4” (RS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

(CS) 37-1/2” x 26-1/4” (CS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” (CS) 14-1/2” x 40-1/4” (CS) 37-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

MM278 5190 lbs. 84"
(RS) 51-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 51-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 27-1/4” x 40-1/4” (RS) 51-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

(CS) 51-1/2” x 26-1/4” (CS) 51-1/2” x 19-1/4” (CS) 27-1/4” x 40-1/4” (CS) 51-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

MM378 5750 lbs. 120" 58-1/4" x 30-1/2" 58-1/4” x 30-1/2” 58-1/4" x 28-1/2" 34-1/4” x 48-1/2” 58-1/4” x 24-1/2”

46"

131 "
32"25"48"26"

22"

26"48"28.5"28.5"

22"
46"

REAR VIEW

26" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

Roadside Curbside Rear

MM45 Series -

60 "

133 "
32"25"50 "26"

35"

60"

28.5" 28.5" 50" 26"

35"

REAR VIEW

26" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

Roadside Curbside
Rear

MM78 Series -

Bodies built for a crane rating up to 8,000 lbs. (48,000 ft. lbs)

Bodies built for a crane rating up to 12,500 lbs. (80,000 ft. lbs.)

MM278 

MM378 

REAR VIEW

27" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

Rear

60"

169"
32"32"29"50"26"

35"

60"

32" 32" 29" 50" 26"

35"

Roadside Curbside

HEAVY-DUTY CRANE BODIES CONT.

MM245 



| 	 MASTER MECHANIC ™ SERIES 

HEAVY-DUTY SERVICE BODIES

Model Approx. Wt.
Cab-
to-

Axle

Approx. Clear Door Openings - H x W

MM200HD 3,138 lbs. 84"
(RS) 41-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 41-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 17-1/4” x 40-1/4” (RS) 41-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

(CS) 41-1/2” x 26-1/4” (CS) 41-1/2” x 19-1/4” (CS) 17-1/4” x 40-1/4” (CS) 41-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

MM300HD 3,927 lbs. 120" 48-1/4" x 30-1/2" 48-1/4” x 30-1/2” 48-1/4" x 28-1/2" 24-1/4” x 48-1/2” 48-1/4” x 24-1/2”

MM200HD 

MM300HD

Roadside Curbside Rear

Roadside Curbside Rear

Service bodies built for Class 6 & 7 chassis

50 "

133 "
32"25"50 "26"

25"

50"

28.5" 28.5" 50" 26"

25"

REAR VIEW

26" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

REAR VIEW

27" 14 "1_
2

22 " 22 "52"96"

50"

169"
32"32"29"50"26"

25"

50"

32" 32" 29" 50" 26"

25"



READINGBODY.COM	 |

Classic II Service Body – Steel Marauder Dump BodyClassic II Service Body – Aluminum Redi-Dek Body

Classic Service Van - Aluminum Landscaper SL BodySL Service Body

Panel Body Marauder SL Dump BodyReady Van SL – Steel Drop Side Dump Body

Master Mechanic™ Crane Body Stake Body

Platform Body

Custom Body

1 1

READING HAS A FULL LINE OF TRUCK 
BODIES TO CHOOSE FROM

Master Mechanic™ Service Body

Model Approx. Wt.
Cab-
to-

Axle

Approx. Clear Door Openings - H x W

MM200HD 3,138 lbs. 84"
(RS) 41-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 41-1/2” x 22-3/4” (RS) 17-1/4” x 40-1/4” (RS) 41-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

(CS) 41-1/2” x 26-1/4” (CS) 41-1/2” x 19-1/4” (CS) 17-1/4” x 40-1/4” (CS) 41-1/2” x 19-1/4” ----

MM300HD 3,927 lbs. 120" 48-1/4" x 30-1/2" 48-1/4” x 30-1/2” 48-1/4" x 28-1/2" 24-1/4” x 48-1/2” 48-1/4” x 24-1/2”



CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS:
825 E. Wyomissing Blvd. 
Reading, PA 19611

READINGBODY.COM

© 2018 Reading Truck Group. All rights reserved.

Sold and Serviced Locally by

All dimensions subject to plus or minus tolerance of ¼” and all dimensions and specifications are subject to change without notice. Some items 
displayed in photographs are optional. Aluma-Fill, Aluma-Chock, Dual-Pro, Extend-A-Shelf, Grip-’n-Glide, Latch-Matic, Marauder, Reading, Re-
di-Dek, Rhino Linings, Rugged American, S.M.A.R.T Racks, Spacemaker, Tool-Mates, and TUFF STUFF are registered trademarks of The Reading 
Group, LLC in the United States and some foreign countries.

Version Number RTG18-MMS-04


	August 28, 2018 Agenda
	MENDOCINO _COMPLEX FIRE CAL_WARN LETTER OF APPRECIATION
	June 19, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
	July 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	July 27, 2018 Valley Oaks Committee Minutes 
	August 1, 2018 Special Meeting
	August 2, 2018 Emergency Preparedness Committee Meeting Minutes
	August 7, 2018 FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
	DISBURSEMENT REPORT
	REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT AS OF JULY 31, 2018
	POOLED CASH AS OF JULY 31, 2018
	CHECK RECONCILIATION REGISTER AS OS JULY 31, 2018
	CAPITAL BUDGET FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF JULY 31, 2018
	OFFICE & ADMIN OVERTIME MONTHLY REPORT AS OF JULY 31, 2018
	BOD August 2018
	August 2018 Field Report
	August 2018 Field Report

	General Managers Report 8-28-18
	Agenda Item # 11a LOCAL MATCH FUND COMMITMENT LETTER 
	Agenda Item # 11b LOCAL MATCH FUND COMMITMENT LETTER 
	Agenda Item # 12a Lake County Water Agencies Mutual Assistance Agreement 
	Agenda Item # 12b MUTUAL AID AND ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT
	Agenda Item # 14a GHD CONTRACT
	Agenda Item # 14b GHD CONTRACT 11179932  2018-23
	ADPCC69.tmp
	Scope of Services:

	ADPB042.tmp
	New 2018

	ADP460D.tmp
	Scope of Services:


	Agenda Item # 15a Replacement of Construction Truck
	Agenda Item # 15b DOUGLAS TRUCK BODIES CONSTRUCTION TRUCK QUOTE



